EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
June 10, 2024
7.00

1. CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
» Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

2. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

3. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

4. SEWER REPORTS
* Director of Public Work’s Report
® PennoniEngineer’s Report
¢ Big Fish Environmental Report

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» May 13, 2024

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
o Maillie invoice #106389 $3,750.00 (paid)

7. LIAISON REPORTS

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. May 2024

9. OLD BUSINESS
¢ Approval of Payment Application #4: Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair

e Pick a date to tour the Westtown Way pump station

FAData\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendasi2024 MA Agendas\06-10-24\Meeting Materials\06-10-2024 Agenda.doc



10. 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek plant compliance

January through May were in compliance with PADEP
permit requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
far the sewer system

Completed.

RCSTP UV Disinfection System Construction
Completion

The UV replacement is 95% complete.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1* Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

Continue development of 10-year sustainability plan
and study sewer rates annually. Currently under
development with completion by May.

Caustic soda functionality

Completed.

Study sewer line expansion

11. NEW BUSINESS
» Hershey Mill Village

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS

13. ANY OTHER MATTER

o PUC PA One Call Fine & Brubacher Letter of Response in Support of East Goshen

Township

14. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

15. PUBLIC COMMENT

16, ADJOURNMENT

F:AData\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authorily Agendas\2024 MA Agendasi06-10-24\Meeting Materials\06-10-2024 Agenda.doc




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-61389
510-692-7171

Date: June 10, 2024

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 869,105 per day.

Meters:
o  Were read on a daily basis
+ Allied Control was out to calibrate all the meters with no problems to report. | reached
out to Paul Mamsic to get his expert opinion to see if the meters need to be replaced.
Paui was going to speak with his technician after the {atest calibrations.
» |also asked about installing a temporary meter above the current meter. This can be and
will be done once we receive the proper pipe band.

C.C. Collection:

All pump stations were visited on a daily basis.

Wet wells were hosed down along with routine maintenance.

We did not have any problems during the month.

We utilized Mike Patterson to make building repairs to the Ashbridge pump station.

C.C. Interceptor:
e Nothing to report

R.C. Collection:

¢ The pump stations were visited on a daily basis.
e  Wet wells were hosed down.
¢ (il and fuel levels were checked.

Ridley Creek Plant:

¢ Public Works wrapped up the hose and equipment from the UV work.

e  We straightened up the entire plant before the insurance carrier came for their
inspection. The inspector was impressed with everything she saw.

¢ The UV company kind of threw a wrench into the project by requiring some additional
brackets which will result in additional work. Mike Ellis can explain further.



Alarms: 17 (all power outages)
PA One Calls: 109

Monthly Rainfall: 3.05"

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 5 (caps only)




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER’'S REPORT
June 6,2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — We were informed by Mark Miller that the tank’s outside insulation is again pulling
away from the tank in some locations. We contacted the supplier, Pyrz, to alert them of this issue on April 5.
Pyrz has been in contact with the RCSTP operator to schedule the tank repairs.

The outdoor emergency shower was installed. On April 11, the tank was filled and put into operation. We
provided chemical feed pump rates to the operator for system startup. The chemical feed pump and injection
point fittings began to leak. The fittings have since been tightened and are currently not leaking.

We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual for the system that was submitted to the Township and operator
for review. We will set up a meeting to review once the system is ready for operation so that the Manual can be
finalized.

UV Disinfection System — To remedy the open strip that allows UV light to escape and to account for Glasco's
latest design, Glasco has fabricated a shroud and vertical guides at no extra cost. The shrouds and vertical
guides were delivered to the plant on May 23. We contacted Glasco on May 23 to ensure that it was required to
install the vertical guides, as installation of the guides will require the channel to be drained and the plant shut
down. On May 29, Glasco confirmed that the vertical guides must be installed to keep the UV modules in place
and allow them to be safely removed from the channel. Mark Miller has been in contact with the contractor,
Zimmerman, and tentatively plan to install the second UV module, shroud, and guides overnight the week of
June 10. Lenni will be scheduled thereafter to install the control panel in its permanent location on a follow-up
night.

The jib crane Is expected to be install around that same also. The temporary system will then be fully
disassembled, and the temporary channel will be returned to Glasco.

An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

o]

Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023

Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023

Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023

Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System - January 23, 2024

Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System - completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — completed late-March 2024 (end of initial curing)
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024

Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (+30 days of 2nd NTP) - April 24, 2024

Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 24 — May 8, 2024

Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel —- June 14, 2024

Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — June 14 — June 28, 2024
Construction Completed —Early-Mid July 2024

O 0 000 O0CO0OO0O0OO0O0

Generator #2 Replacement - Public Works has constructed the concrete pad expansion for the generator, and
the generator was delivered to the RCSTP on April 8. It is our understanding that electrical work and setting of
the generator on the concrete pad is being scheduled with Lenni.

Electrical Surge Evaluation — The Municipal Authority asked at the last meeting that the electric supply into the
plant be evaluated. We recommend that a data logger be installed on the PECO main supply line into the plant.
We spoke with Lenni Electric, who concurs with this recommendation, but has not previously installed data
loggers before. Lenni and Pennoni are both looking into other parties to install a data logger and to obtain
quotes.

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU24001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority June 6, 2024 Page 2 of 2

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The Contractor, Insituform, has completed all work. We received the pre and
post videos of the pipe relining work on May 8. The post video showed that the lateral reinstatements along
MH C027-C026 were not brushed. The Contractor returned to the site and performed the lateral brushing work
on May 20. The Contractor still needs to provide the final payment application, closeout documents, and
prevailing wage certifications.

We also processed the Contractor’s fourth payment application and provided a recommendation letter on May
29.

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — The next sewer rehabilitation project is planned to be installation of cured-in-place
pipe liners in the remaining un-lined sewers in Supplee Valley. The sewers have been televised. Public Works
will provide the videos to Pennoni for review, and we will then prepare a bid document. The goal is to construct
this work by the end of 2024.

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — The Chester County Conservation District questioned portions
of the proposed sanitary sewer main routing in their review of the project plans to avoid proposed stormwater
features. We are coordinating with the design consultant to revise accordingly to the extent feasible.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We received a revised Land Development Plan submission
and provided our comment letter on May 14.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — PADEP provided comments on the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer submission, and we
provided responses to the design consultant.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report

Big Fish June 2024

Environmental Services Inc.

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for May 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for May 2024. Chemical usage
utilized for total alkalinity has changed compared to previous months because we have now
entirely switched from dry powdered soda ash to liquid caustic soda. Aluminum sulfate solution
volumes decreased to a daily average of 74.8 gallons from the previous standard of 84.7 gallons
per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge
dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical
issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Table 1

May 2024- Final Effluent - Outfall 001

 Flow (BOD5 Total Nitrogen 18§ NHAN | Total Phosphorus| Fecal Coliform |Ultraviolet o] s
NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Ibs lbs/ bs/ | Geo | Geo | Mgt Totai, Tota'|
Discharge Limtations | Average | mgfL | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month| mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean | Intesity
| 075 | 10 | 62 |Report|Report| 10 | 62 | 25 | 4 | 05 | 3 | 20 | 1000
Inst, Max | 20 9 I 5 1 Report | Report | Report

Sample Date
May7,2004 032 | 20 | 54 [ 672 | 180 | 80 [ 25 [ 040 | 027 | 010 | 027 | 1 [00000] NS NS | NS
May 14,204 0319 | 21 | 56 | 1000 266 | 45 [ 120 | 010 | 027 | 010 [ 027 | 1 [00000] NS NS | NS
May 21, 2024 0289 | 20 | 48 | 855 [ 206 | 50 | 121 [ 010 | 024 [ 010 | 024 | 1 [00000] NS NS | NS
May 28, 2024
Average 0310 | 20 | 53 NA | NA
| Minimum 0289 | 20 | 48 [ 672 | 180 | 45 | 120 010 | 024 [ 010 | 024 | 1 (00000 NA NA | NA
 Matimum 0322 | 21 | 56 | 1000 266 | 80 | 215 [ 040 | 027 | 010 [ 027 | 1 [00000] NA NA | NA

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for May 2024.
The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.10 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples consistently showed single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is 5.8 mg/L compared to the
10 mg/L discharge limitation.

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during May.
The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service.



There was no discharge to Applebrook Golf Course (Qutfall 002) for May

Table 2 presents the poliutant data for the influent wastewater coliected at the doghouse manhole

during May 2024.

Table 2

May 2024 - Influent Wastewater

Phosphorus,Total,

Flow BODS CBODS 185 NH4-N TKN, mg/L mg/fL
Design Basis mg/L | lbs/day| mgfL |ibs{day| mg/L [lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L {ibsfday| mg/L | Ibs/day
MGE
Average 1 335 | 2098 | NA NA 0 ;2000 32 200 18 301 9.1 57
Sample Date
May 7, 2024 0.382 375 1225 ) 329 | LO75 ] 366 | 1,196 | 312 102 60.2 197 1.2 236
¢ May 14,2024 0.362 425 2837 370 | L1117 | 346 | 1045 | 287 87 65.1 197 834 25.2
May 21, 2024 0.340 33 939 30 854 260 137 282 80 586 | 1862 | 804 228
P May 28,2014
Average 0.365 377 1,149 | 333 | 1015 1 34 953 29 90 613 186 1.87
Minlmum 0.340 331 939 | 3010 | 854 260 737 28 80 58.6 166 .22 228
Maximum 0392 425 1,283 1 370 | L117 | 366 | 1,1%6 31 102 65.1 197 8.34 25.2
PA DEP
No activity

Pennoni Associates

The UV system replacement project continues.

Significant Rainfall

During May, there were thirteen (13) days when rainfall occurred.

None of the rainfall events exceeded 0.50 inches of rain in a 24-hour period

Total Rainfall for May was 2.89 inches.

Chemical Data

chemeal b DRl emde 0 ToRiey 0
Caustic Soda_gal 4057 1288
Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 74.8 2,318

Sludge Dewatering, gal* 23,722 521,877

*22 days of sludge dewatering

There was an increase of 113,700 gallons of sludge dewatering during May compared to April.

Page2 of 3



Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.

Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.

Skimmed surface of disc filters daily

Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned buildings and [aboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

No Major repairs or upgrades to report for May.

Upcoming Repairs or Upgrades

- 8till working on completing the UV upgrade

Flow Data
May 2024
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to
Screening Building 11.087 357,654 418,830
Influent Wastewater to 13.040 420,653 476,816
SBRs
Internal Recycle 1.953 63,000 114,930
Treated Effiuent to Disc 12,605 406,609 457,760
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 9562 308,000 354,000
Applebrook Golf Course No Discharge No Discharge No Discharge

The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

There were no high-flow events during May

Page3of 3




Nl -RE B e SR T T

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
May 13, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
May 13, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Dana Pizarro, Chairman

Walter Wujcik, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio

Kevin Cummings

Also in attendance were: Mark Miller (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis (Pennont
representative), Dave Ware (Finance Director) and Patrick McKenna (Attorney).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Depariment of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Maintenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR ~ Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
I1&T— Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Baich Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  SSO — Sanitary Sysiem Overflow

PWD — Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance,
Dana asked for a moment of silence for our men and women serving in the Military at home and
abroad, and EMTs and first responders.

Dana asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report
Mark reported that he spoke with Mike Motffa. Mark suggested that the MA take a tour of the West
Goshen plant and the pump station. In the past they have done this before a regular meeting.

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for May 13, 2024.

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 900,234 gallons per day.

Meters: The meters were read on a daily basis. Weather stations reported the wettest month ever.

MA 5-13-24 draft 1



Ju—
COND S0 =IO e LY

RSN =R VL RIS RS SR FVRR UL LU R USROS S TR VS BN NG T 6 T N 2 NG T NG T N5 T NG T N0 T (NG T (NG SN S Sy U U R GRS -,
M= OO0 R WA= OOl W — 000~ 0N b b LR =

.
oo

A
[

C.C. Collection:

¢ All pump stations were visited on a daily basis. Routine maintenance was performed with
no problems to report.

e We repaired a broken lateral on Reservoir Road.

¢ Restoration work was completed on the laterals we repaired last month.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ The contractor was out last week to complete the work on the Interceptor line.

R.C. Collection:
s The two pump stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.

Ridley Creek Plant
o The plant operator and Public Works shut down the temporary UV system and started using
the reconstructed UV chamber. The operator made arrangements with the lab to pick up
samples to check the UV treatment. '
» We had a problem on May 3™ with the influent screen which caused the line to back up into
the meter chamber. The operator pulled the muffin monster and found that the bottom end
was worn out. The operator also determined that the screen was worn and will need to be
replaced.
e We called JWC about the muffin monster parts; however, the unit cannot be rebuilt, so I
ordered a replacement unit. The cost will be $27,691.00 and delivery will be 4 to 6 weeks.
e On May 6" we utilized a vac truck to clean the pipe between the screen building and the
meter pit to remove the grit and other debris. [ advised the operator to schedule the
installation of the new brush for the screen and I will send two guys to assist in the
replacement.
e We need Pennoni or Lenni to figure out the power spikes. We have counters on the power
units, but they only give a count of the spikes. What we need is a graph that shows the
normal power and the surge with date and time of the surge.

Alarms: 7
PA 1 Calls: 114

Monthly Rainfall: 5.65

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 4

Note: the increase in the daily flows was discussed.

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated Mayv 9, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

e Caustic Soda Conversion — We were informed by Mark Miller that the tank’s outside
insulation is again pulling away from the tank in some locations. We contacted the supplier,

MA 5-13-24 drafi 2



~I N B N —

10
11
12

13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

Pyrz, to alert them of this issue on April 5, They were in contact with Mark in early May to
discuss a site visit and repairs, but they have not yet provided a definitive schedule to do so.

The outdoor emergency shower was installed. On April 11, the tank was filled and put into
operation. We provided chemical feed pump rates to the operator for system starfup.

We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual for the system that was submitted to the
Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review once the system is
ready for operation so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System — When installing the first UV module into the permanent channel
on April 8, it was discovered that the width of the channel was too narrow due to two coats of
parging applied to the walls, the chamfer at the top of the concrete wall creates an open strip
that allows UV light to escape, and the top module compartment utilizes Glasco’s latest
design, which is shorter than the previous design.

On April 9, Public Works grinded away the additional parging on the channel wall to increase
the width of the channel.

To remedy the open strip that allows UV light to escape and to account for Glasco’s latest
design, Glasco is fabricating a shroud and vertical guides at no extra cost. Pennoni reviewed
and returned the shroud and vertical guide submittals to Glasco on April 22. As of May 8,
fabrication of the shrouds and vertical guides are anticipated to be ready for delivery by May
17.

As a temporary solution while the shrouds and vertical guides are being fabricated,
Zimmerman installed plywood around the UV module to act as the shroud in order to allow
the permanent system to go online.

The first UV module for the permanent system was put online April 24, and the temporary
bypass system was put offline, but it remains in place in case flow needs to diverted back into
it. After sampling from the two week trial of the first permanent UV module comes back
within the permitted discharge limits, the second permanent UV module will be installed. The
jib crane is expected to be install around that same also. The temporary system will then be
fully disassembled, and the temporary channel will be returned to Glasco.
An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment - October 30, 2023
Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses ~ Week of November 13, 2023
Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023
Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 8, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — completed late-March 2024 {end of initial
curing)
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024
Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (+30 days of 2nd NTP) — April 24, 2024
Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 24 -May 8, 2024
Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — Mid-Late May, 2024
Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel - Late May to Early June,
2024

o CcC O QO O

o C 0O 0 0

MA 5-13-24 draft 3



— O ND OO~ N LN [—y

—
%)

13
14
I5
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27

28
29

30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

o Construction Completed —Early-Mid June 2024

Generator #2 Replacement — Public Works has constructed the concrete pad expansion for
the generator, and the generator was delivered to the RCSTP on April 8. Electrical work and
setting of the generator on the concrete pad is being scheduled with Lenni,

Influent BOD Loadings - As requested by the Municipal Authority at the April MA
meeting, Pennoni evaluated the influent BOD loadings for January to March 2024 as
compared to the influent BOD concentrations in 2023, See the attached tables for the BOD
loading data for January to March 2024 and for all months in 2023. It was observed that the
influent daily BOD concentrations were unusually high in March 2024, with the daily average
concentration being about 420 mg/L.. The 2023 daily average influent BOD concentration was
about 275 mg/L, and about 270 mg/L for January and February 2024.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — As of April 30, the Contractor, Insituform, is substantially
complete all work. We received the pre and post videos of the pipe relining work on May §
and are currently reviewing the videos. It initially appears that punchlist work is required in
the segment of pipe that was pipe lined to clean up the rough lateral reinstatements. We will
coordinate with the Contractor accordingly.

Supplee Valley Pipe Lining — The next sewer rehabilitation project is planned to be
installation of cured-in-place pipe liners in the remaining un-lined sewers in Supplee Valley.
The sewers have been televised. Public Works will provide the videos to Pennoni for review,
and we will then prepare a bid document. The goal is to construct this work by the end of
2024.

New Connections

Milistone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) ~ The Chester County Conservation District
questioned portions of the proposed sanitary sewer main routing in their review of the project
plans to avoid proposed stormwater features. We are coordinating with the design consultant
to revise accordingly to the extent feasible.

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — We received a revised Land
Development Plan submission that is currently being reviewed.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was
previously installed, but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — We prepared the Sewage Facilities Planning Mailer and submitted it to

the design consultant, who stated that they submitted it to PADEP on March 5. However, the design
consultant contacted the Township on April 15 to inquire about the PADEP submission status. We
followed up with the design consultant to confirm that they did actually submit the Sewage Facilities
Planning Mailer on March 5, but we have not yet received a response.

MA 5-13-24 drafl 4



[,
[t e B e R W T S O e R

e e ol - S CUR VSRR FU R VS SR UL AR USRS RIS SRS I FURR VO N0 B NG TR O YO B G T NG S NG NG T (O T 5 PR, _
-qoxunwawocmﬂc\m&uw—-ocwﬂc\m&ww—-G\omﬂ;azasv—-

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for March 2024, All supplemental reports were submitted for the March 2024. The plant is
anticipated to comply with the discharge effluent limitations for April. Chemical usage utilized for
total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminum sulfate solution volumes
increased to a daily average of 84.7 gpd from the previous standard of 77.7 gallons per day. No
significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge dewatering equipment
or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical issues impacting
production. There were two odor complaints during the month. This is due to the rapid increase in
temperatures and the residual left in SBR 1 afier using it as an overflow tank during high-flow events.
Measures have been taken to empty the tank and mitigate any further odor concerns,

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the April 8, 2024 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Invoices
1. Kevin moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

a. Invoice #1221069 $  123.00
b. Invoice #1221070 $ 1,571.25
¢. Invoice #1221071 $ 4,015.50
d. Invoice #1221072 $ 1,509.50

Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously,

2. Walter moved to approve payment of the Zook’s Concrete Pumping paid invoice #1537 in the
amount of $575.00. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Walter moved to approve payment of the CB Dombach & Son paid invoice #4179 in the amount
of $800.00. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Gawthrop Greenwood paid invoice #288540 in the
amount of $431.00. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Kevin moved to approve the Gawthrop Greenwood invoice #290046 in the amount of $471.50.
(Note: the amount of $475.50 on the agenda was incorrect) Kevin seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board - Walter reported that their Educational Class went very well. About 25
people attended. On Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day about 13-14 areas were collected. The Arbor
Day Tree was planted and Public Works is watering it. East Goshen was named Tree City USA for

another year.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report;

Year to date April 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $261,356.00 in revenues (primarily from
Sewer Capital Reserve transfers) and $257,025.00 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital
costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek Interceptor work by Insituform Technologies, engineering and audit
expenses). The net result of operations is $4,331.00. As of April 30, 2024, the tund balance was
$11,893.00.

MA 5-13-24 draft 5



_.
Rt R T e N U N FURE N

Lo Lo Lo W W Lo L B B D B2 Do D P N DI I et et et et bt pd bt et
SIS L B W R = OO 00 I AN A R LR e DD 00 ST N LA B LD B e

Old Business

1. Maillie Letter — The letter from Maillie regarding their audit was reviewed. Dave’s response
menio to the MA about the Maillie audit letter was also reviewed. After discussion, Kevin moved to
ask Maillie for a written response about how to mitigate the Significant Risks they identified on their
March 18" letter for the year ending December 31, 2023. Walter seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously. Dave will look into getting a written response from Maillie.

2. Sewer Rates — Dana attended the BOS meeting on April 16" to see Dave’s presentation about
increasing sewer rates. Dave reviewed the 10-Year Analysis of Projected Total Sewer Fund Balance
and Sewer Operating Fund Analysis of $30/Qtr rate increase if implemented in Q3, 2024. The draft
of the proposed letter from the MA to the BOS was reviewed. Dana will sign it. Dana thanked Dave
for all the work he has done on this project.

3. Asbestos Cement Pipe Map was reviewed., They discussed what needs to be done. A plan needs
to be made showing how long it will take. Mark wants to start in the low areas first.

Goals - The “Study sewer line expansion” should be removed.

New Business — None

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Walter moved to adjourn the meeting. Kevin seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pn.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, June 10, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 5-13-24 draft 6



O ] ® 500 N Lewis Rd
Limerick, PA 19468
(610) 935-1420

ACCOUNTANTS - ADVISORS _ o o EIN: 23-1518888

Web: www.maillie.com
Email: firm@maillie.com

David Ware

East Goshen Municipal Authority Date 4/30/2024
15680 PAOLI PIKE Inwoice Number. 106389
WEST CHESTER, PA 193806107 Client: 2500.000

Due Date: Upon Receipt

Billing for time incurred from March 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 for the following senices:

Final billing on December 31, 2023 audit

2D

APPROVED BY: 5/ 2oz
DATE PAID:__

K #:
CHEOK S sy F110

Please return this portion with payment.

ID: 2500 Date: 4/30/2024 Inwoice: 106389
East Goshen Municipal Authonty Due Date: Upon Receipt Amount Due: $3,750.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Please make checks payable to Maillie LLP.




Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA May 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: June 4, 2024

YTD May 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $273,107.82 in revenues (primarily from Sewer Capital
Reserve and Sewer Operating transfers) and $268,465.58 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital
costs, Flygt pump, Chester Creek Interceptor work by insituform Technologies, engineering and audit
expenses). The net result of operations is $4,642.24. As of May 31, 2024, the fund balance was

$12,204.40.

Attached is a complete list of 2024 YTD detailed MA revenues and expenses.

U\dware\municipal authority\



99:9%5T6s

279781 000 00°000°SL 1Y LIdVI NIHSOD 153M 0019-62¥-£0
000 00'S€598 000 TYLIYD X334 YILSIHD 00L€-62¥-20
LST16E'CT 00tct 000 VA0S JESNVD - 4153 0¢ST-62¥-L0
Y9 ETT06 000 000 L0370¥d S31VLS3 TN SAIHSHIH 015T-62¥-£0
T1'269°C9 TL¥80°SET v8'€96°99¢ IV1LIdYI d1SDd SOST-6ZP-L0
Z9°0vT°01 000 00°000's8 TVLdYD NOILVLS dINNd TIHA SATHSYIH €0ST-62¥-£0
000 000 00'00S'0T€ 27 AINFNIDVIdIY 4V 06¥L-vZy-L0
000 SLYST'6 000 ONPIINIONT 233HD ¥31SIHD 00LE-vZV-LO
00'€06'C 0s¥6£C 00°259°S STOIAYIS v ObIe-vIy-L0
STLTL0T QL9911 05749987 S3DIAHIS DNIYIINIDNT OETE-PZy-L0
00°00S0T 00'0S¢'TT 00°0€9TZ ONILIANV-"HLOY JINNIA 01TE-¥Zy-L0
S7'S6ST 199501 ZT'98T's ISN3dXT SNOANYTTIOSIN 000¢-vIv-L0
v8vv6’s 97°061'TT 0T Lv8'6E SIOVM JALLVHLSININGQY 00rT-vZy-LO
S3SNId3

SSeotieor Salen e e e e

LE'99Y7'ESE TL29v'ETT 00'v9v'LE8 JAYISTY VD YIMIS INOYH HIISNYYL 0060-26€-£0
vEO0ET' LY LBEST LY 00£1560T ONILVIIAO YIMIS INOYD HIISNVYL 0050-Z6E-20
ree8e ¥TI8e 9095 JNNIATY SNOINVYIIZISIAN 000T-08¢-20
9L7€95 9/ €95 [AWAA R HIMIS - $334 NOILDINNOD OETT-v9E-L0
0zT6e8v'1T 07’6817 801/LS'8 $334 ONIddVL DY O1TT-¥9€-£0
00’0 000 00'00€'C S334 ONIddVE DD GOTT-v9¢E-£L0
vo'LL v0'9sT 000 SONINYVI 1SIHILINI 000T-T¥e-L0

INNIATY

@@
it

&

2oz AeN 1A
punj Ayioyiny [edpunpyy

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1sv3




t Jo T @3ed

1688’
00°599°¢/
66'865't
76'16
000989
Z1T'9ET'Y
59°DES6
9T'508vT
006
Zove
00702LT
00'05L°€E
05°966'S
00Tt
SLvL8'S
1929
9z’ 061'TT
00°S¥2
00°000°Z
00 THO'9
o0'erL
00°00%
SLBYEY
00°€€S
Q0 TIEY
ZUIVrT
T IPT
3%'T18¢
29°T8T
¥8°L6C
v8' 26T
v8' 16T
P8 L6Z
¥8L6T
LTET
60°9T
E0S
£TTY
17°SE

VIAL L0 OL d¥D ¥3IM3IS 60 WO H34X

VIN LD O1 V2 ¥3M3S 60 INOY4 H34X

YIAI £0 O1 dVD ¥3IM3IS 60 WOYH 434X

VIN L0 O1 d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 IWOHS 34X

VIAL L0 O1 d¥3 ¥3IM3IS 60 WO ¥34X

VIN L0 O1 d¥D 43M3IS 60 INOY4 34X

VIAL L0 O1 dV¥D ¥3IM3IS 60 NOHS d34X

YA L0 O1 d¥D ¥IMIS 60 WOHH ¥34X

VIAL LD O dVD H3IM3IS 60 WOHL H3dX

VIN LD 01 dVD 43M3IS 60 INOYS H3X

YW L0 QL dVD 43M3S 60 IWOYD H34X

VIN L0 O1 ONLLYHIAO 43M3S S0 INOHS "34X
VIN L0 OL ONILVHIdO Y3IM3IS SO INOHS Y34X
YIA 20 O1 DNILVYEIdO YIMIS SO INOYd ¥3dX
VI L0 O1 SNILVYIdO J3IM3IS SO INQHS H34X
VIN L0 O1 SNILYYI0 YIM3IS 90 INOHS d33X
YIN L0 OL ONILVYIAO YIMAS S0 INOU H3dX
VIN £0 OL SNILYYILO HAMIS S0 INOYS 34X
VIN L0 QL ONILYYIO HIM3IS SO INOQUH H34X
YN £0 OL ONILVYI4O W3IM3S G0 INOYS dIFX
YIN L0 OL ONLLYYI4O HIMES S0 INOY ¥34X
YN L] CL ONILVYIdO H3MIS SO IWOHS YI4X
VA 20 OL DNILYY3d0 ¥43IM3IS SO INOUS H34X
VIN £0 QL DNILVYIdO HIMIS S0 INOYH HI4X
VA L0 O1 ONILVHIJO d3IMIS SO INOY4 34X
ONVddVd - NOILYOd LSIHILNI AD0Y INId
13143015 - NOILHOd 1S3YILINI X220 INId
E9CET #ANI INFWTIVLSNI 334 NOILDINNOD
C9ZET #ANI INFTIVLSNI 334 NOILLDINNOD
N1IVINOI0D £48T

NTIVINOIOD £48T

NTIVINOIOD LL5T

NTIVINOIOD LLST

NTIVINO10D £45T

¥C0Z AVIN Q3INuEVI LSIHILNI

¥T0T TYdY Q3INYYZ LSTHILNI

¥Z0T HOUVYIA QINYYT LSIHALN]

0T AdVNYE3d GINYVI LSTHILNG

PEOT AYVYNNYE QINYVYI 1STHTLNI

BUINO[ ANUBASY
[eLINOf BNUBADY
{EUINOT ANUBADY
[eUINOf artusaay
{2UINOJ ANUBADY
{eUINO[ BNUBADY
1RUINOT 3NUIADY
UINO[ 3NUIASY
{BLINO[ 3NUBATY
[BLINO[ BNUBADY
[BLINO[ INUBATY
[BLINO[ 2NUBABY
[BWINOT BNUBASY
(BLUNOL SNUBATY
[BUINOT BNUBASY
[BUINO[ BNUBADY
[BUINOT BNUSAIY
[RUINOT BNUIADY
[BUINOT SNUBATY
[BUINOT 3NUBATY
|BUINOT 3NU3AIY
[BUINOS BNUBATY
[BUINOT BRUBATY
|BUINOS BNUIATY
[eUInOf 3anuandy
[eUINOf BnuaAaY
[BLINOE ANUaASY
JBUINOF AaNU3ATY
[BUINOF ANUBADY
{eUINOF aNUDADY
|BUINOL 3NUBASY
[EUINOT BNUIASY
[BUINOT BNUBASY
|BUNOL 3NU3ASY
[BULNOT BNUBADY
|BUINOT aNU3ATY
[BUINGS BNUdASY
[BUINOT BNUBATY
[2UINOr anudAay

ST @w

YZ/TE/T0

¥e/ee/o
¥T/S1/20
ve/¥1/T0
¥Z/30/20
¥2/90/20
YE/IE/T0
¥Z/92/t0
YZ/92/10
$T/0T/TO
¥Z/S0/T0
¥2/20/10
¥Z/12/S0
YZ/v1/S0
¥2/60/v0
YZ/E0/P0
¥7/10/%0
¥Z/L2/E0
vT/92/E0
vZ/T2/€0
PT/ST/E0
vZ/TT/E0
¥2/ZZ/20
vT/vT/20
vZ/IT/10
¥2/60/10
ve/vT/v0
vZ/sT/10
ve/ve/v0
¥Z/97/10
¥Z/10/50
YZ/T0/v0
¥Z/T0/€0
¥Z/10/20
¥2/20/T0
vZ/TE/S0
¥Z/0E/%0
vZ/TE/ED
ve/62/20

$202/15/S nays sasuadxg pue sanuaady QLA

Auoyny [ediduniy

ANIAS3E VD HIAMIS INOYS HIISNYHL
ANYISTY VD HIM3IS INOUL YIISNVHL
IAYISTY VD HIMIS INOYL YIISNVYL
ANHIS3Y dVI WIMIS NOYS HIASNYYL
IAYISTY dVD HIM3IS INOYS HIASNVL
IAHISTY VD YIM3IS W OUL YIISNYHL
AYISIY VI HIM3IS NOUD HIISNYYL
AAYIS3YE VD WIAMIS INOYS dIISNYYL
ANY3STE dVD YIMIS INOY HIISNYHL
ANEISTY VI HIM3IS INOYL HIASNYYL
ANYISIY dVD HIMIS N CUd HAISNYHL
ONILYHIMO HIMIS NOHD HIISNYYL
ONILVEI40 HIAMIS WOUL HI4SNVHL
ONILYYIdO HIMIS INOYS YIASNYYL
ONILVHI40 Y3IAIS INOYS HI4SNYHL
ONILYHIdO YIMIS INOUd YIJSNVHL
ONILYHIdO YIMIS WOYL ¥IJSNVYL
ONILYHIdO ¥3IM3IS INOYS ¥IJSNVHL
ONILYHIdO YIMIS WOYL ¥IJSNVYL
ONILVYIdO BIMIS INOYS YIJSNVYL
ONILYYIdO HIMIS INOYH YIISNVYL
ONILYHYId0 HIM3IS NOHS WIASNVHL
DONILYYIM0 HIAIS IWOYS HIJSNVHL
ONILYHIdO BIMIS INOYS d34SNvYL
ONILYYIdO YIMIS IWOYH ¥IISNVYHL
INNIATY SNOINVTIIISIN

ANNIAIY SNOINVITIDSIA

YIM3IS - S334 NOILDINNOD

d3M3S - S334 NOILDINNOD

$333 ONIddVL' Y

5334 ONIddYL DY

$334 DNIddVL DY

$334 ONIddvL D™

5334 ONIddVL DY

SDNINYYI 1S3H3LNI

SONINYYI LSIYILNI

SONINYYI LSIHILNI

SONINYYI LSIHILNI
SONINYYI 15343 LN}

medey | RSN

0060-26€-L0
0060-26£-£0
0060-Z6£-L0
0060-265-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26E-£0
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26€-L0
0060-25¢-L0
0060-26€-£0
0050-Z6¢-£0
0050-25€-L0
0050-26E-L0
00S0-26€-L0
0040-Z6£-£0
0050-Z6£-L0
DOSO-Z6E-L0
0090-268-L0
00S0-268-£0
0080-T6E-£0
0050-T6E-L0
0050-z6£-20
0050-T6E-£0
00S0-76¢€-£0
000T-08€-£0
000T-08¢-L0
0eTT-¥9£-20
OETT-¥9E-L0
0TTE-79¢-£0
OTTE-¥9e-L0
0TIT-¥#9£-£0
OTTT-¥9E-L0
0TTT-voe-£0
000T-TrE-£0
0COT-IvE-LD
000T-IE-L0
DOOT-TvE-L0
000T-T¥E-L0




¥ 40 7 98rg

05°€9T'E
QLSETY
08'55L°T
08'TLY
00'TEY
05°DEY
08'8¢s
00'EEsS
05'605T
0S'SI0Y
SLTOT'T
0S'609'T
00's¢L
SLEYS
0S'TES
SL°66L
0S'vrL
00'0SLE
00'000°2
00°00s
69°SE

[AV A4
00°avZ
00'6%L
97 06T'TT

STY69'T
00'SLET
00°069°T
£0°85S
£5E0T'E
8¥659°LE
98" I6G'E
00°008
BLEQL'E
16°€E6
00°LTS9Y

wlove

23340 YILSIHD $TLTEO NYHL AYIS 23£00-12
N33FUD WALSTHI $ZTITO NYHL AYIS SYI00-72
333YD YILSTHD PTHITO NYHL AYIS £BE00-¥Z

HLNY NID PZOT TRedY AY3S TvOTT1 THTTO-HT
HLNY N3D ¥207 HOYYIN AY3S 1931 92800-12
N3I9 ¥Z/2T/2-5/Z SADIAYES VDI SE900-77
HLAY N3D ¥Z0Z NV AYIS TvD31 8£E00-72
HLAY NID €207 23A AY3S TvDI1 9£000-12
¥6 YILdVHD €2 ¥ZFTHO NUHL AYIS ZTITO-12
AYIS NID vZ0Z $TTY0 NYHL A4S EFTTOFE
¥6 HELdVHD €2 ¥ZLTED NYHL A¥IS 620042
AY3S N3ID +20T ¥T/TEC NYHL AY3S 08L00-7T
AYIS N3D vZ0Z YZTTZ0 MYHL AYIS 89900-tC
6 HILAVHD €7 ¥ZTTZ0 NYHL AY3S £L¥900-vC
A¥3IS NID £207 THTTO NYHL AMIS $8800-tT
AM3S NIAD ZOT $ZVTI0 NYHL AY3S T8E00-4T
¥6 HILdYHD €7 ¥ZFTTO NYHL A¥IS 08001
YN 193 LANY ONFTI8 TYNIA EBTTO-7E

YOA 1932 LIANY DNITHE $$34904d 9/900-%2
VAW LDT LIANY ONITIE $$3HD0Ud LFP00-FE

S3LON 33 -53SYHIHUN SNOIMYA $9L00-72
SILON 73S -SISYHIUND SNOINYA S9L00-7E

YIANYHD ND0T8 LNIVA™R TVIS d3ud 22200-vE

¥ ISYVHISIA AvA TYNNNY v202 28S00-72
M2vE 39YVHD VA #Z0Z T YLD 0E£L00-v2

YIA £0 O1 d¥2 ¥3M3S 60 INOUL ¥3dX
VIAL L0 OL dV0 ¥3M3S 60 INOYS ¥33X
VIN L0 OL d¥D 43IM3S 60 WO¥S W34
VIAL Z0 QL d¥0 H3IM3S 60 INQ¥d W34X
VIN £0 GL 4¥D H3IM3S 60 IWOHD 934X
YIN £0 O1 d¥D H3IM3IS 60 WOHES Y34X
YIALZ0 CL dVD HIAIS 60 INOYS H3dX
VIN L0 OL dVD H3IMAS 60 IWOH4 W34X
YIN L0 OL VD 43IM3IS 60 INO¥S ¥34X
VIN £0 Ol 4¥D 43M3S 60 IWOUE H34X
VI L0 OL VD ¥3IM3IS 60 INOY ¥I4X

€05€
L6¥E
E€8YE
L0SE
S0sE
S6ve
I8YE
PivE
80S¢
805€E
€05E
€05¢E
LBYE
L6PE
£8VE
£8VE
£8YE
605E
T0s¢E
98vE
L0L
£0L
¢0SE
£€6ve
90£

DoayD Aed
SsyD Aed
oPayD Aed
DoY) Aed
I9yYD Aed
DpPaYD Aed
HP3AYD Aeg
S9YD Aeg
YD Aeg
oY) Aeg
Ry Aeg
DY) Aeg
3y Aeg
M39YD Aeg
Dpayd Aeg
209D Aed
DoayD Aed
2payD Aeg
HoayD Aed
2ppayD Aeg
223Y) Aeg
393YD Aeg
M9y Aeg
2ovyD Aeg
MNI3YD Aeg

[BUMINOM BNUSASY
[BULINO[ SNUSABY
|[BUINO[ BNUaASY
[EUINOf 3NU3ADY
[BUINO[ SNUSASY

[BUINOS BNUBADY
[BLINO[ BNUSADY
[ELINOL INUBADY
[BUINOT DNUBADY
[BUINOT SNUSABY

YEZ/EO/ PO
$Z/ST/E0
vZ/v1/20
ve/vi/s0
¥2/60/%0
¥Z/ST/E0
¥Z/YT/20
YZ/TT/T0
vZ/¥1/S0
vZ/PT/50
vZ/E0/¥0
¥Z/€0/¥0
vT/ST/E0
vT/ST/ED
vZ/¥1/20
YT/PT/C0
YZ/v1/T0
vZ/12/50
¥2/TZ/80
vZ/TT/T0
YZ/T0/P0
¥Z/T0/%0
¥Z/9T/€0
vZ/ET/E0
¥2/9¢/€0

2/PT/s0
¥Z/60/v0
¥Z/E0/70
¥Z/T0/v0
¥Z/TT/E0
vZ/ST/E0
YZ/T1/€0
¥Z/90/£0
¥Z/S0/€0
¥2/62/20
¥Z/12/20
SR

YZOT/TE/S nIY) SasuadXg pue SSNUaA3y LA

foyiny jedouniy

ONIHIZNIDNIT MIFHD YILSIHD
ONIYIINIDNT HIFIHD YILSIHD
ONIYIINIDNT ¥IFUD YILSTHD
S3JNAYIS V9T

S321AY3IS VO

SADIAM3S YOI

S321AY3AS VDT

S331Ad3S VoA

S3JIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3TIAYIS ONIYIINIDNT
$3JIAY3S ONIMIEINIONT
S3TAYIS ONIYIINIDONT
S3J1AY3S ONIYIINIONT
SAVIAYIS ONIYIINIONI
SIDIAEIS DONIYIZNIDONT
SIDIAHIS DNIYIINIONT
SADIAEIS ONIYIINIONT
ONILIAAV-"HLNY JINNIA
ONILIIAY-"HLNY IINNIA
ONILIGNV-"HLNY JINNA
ISNIdX3 SNOINVTTIDSIAN
3ISNIdXA SNOINVITIDSIN
3SNIdXT SNOINVITIDSIN
ISNAdX3 SNOINYTTIDSIN
SIDVM SAILVHISININGY

JAY3IS3Y d¥D ¥IMIS IWOUL YI4SNVUL
AAYISTY dvD HIMIS WO Y34SNVHL
JAYISTY d¥D HIMIS WOHL YI4SNVHL
JAYISIY dVD HIAM3IS INOHEE HIASNYYL
ANAISTY d¥D dIMIS INOUL ¥IASNVHL
JAHISIY dV¥D HIM3IS INOYS YI4SNYHL
IAYISIY dVD YIM3IS INOYES BIASNYHL
JAYISIY dVD HIMIS INOYS ¥I4SNVYL
IAY3S3Y VD YIMIS INOHS HIASNVEL
AYISIY d¥D HIMIS WOHL ¥I4SNVHL
IAHISIY dV¥D HIMIS IWOUL Y34SNYHL

00LE-PZY-L0
00LE-¥ZF-L0
00LE-¥ZH-L0
OFPTE-HZ¥-L0
OrTE-¥C¥-L0
OFPTE-PTy-L0
OvIE-vey-L0
OPTE-¥Ty-L0
OETE-¥Ty-L0
OETE-PZYLO
OETE-FLH-LO
0ETE-vYZY-L0
QETE-¥ZH-L0
OETE-PTY-L0
0ETE-¥Ty-L0
OETE-PTY-LO
OETE-¥LY-L0
OTTE-¥Zy-L0
OTTE-¥ZY-L0
OTTE-¥ZY-L0
000&-¥Z¥-£0
000&-vZy-£0
O00E-vZV-L0
000E-¥Zy-£0
O0FT-¥¢y-20

0060-76£-L0
0060-26£-L0
0060-T6E-£0
0060-76€-20
0060-26¢-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-26¢£-£0
0060-76E-L0
0060-76E-£0
0060-T6E-£0
0G60-76E-£0




v jo £ a8ey

STTLS'T
00°SLS
00°008
05'8Z0°T
059199
97°972
[ASRA%
6v'81

€5 TI0T'E
8L E8TIE
S6'8TT
05869
ST'859°€
98 TYSE
Qo oSy
00°008
00'86T'T
00'95€
8L 6VT'T
oT'6Z1
186/
00'LP9EE
LSTHE
OF'086°¢E
00°00€E
Q0 LTy T
6L T0E
2962’y
7616
00°098°9
ZI'690F
0029
71°5%9
88'Z6ETT
YT LEET
6'6¢l
S9'0ES‘s
0046
ZOv6

1d3Y AN d1SOY FZHTH0 NYHL AY3S vPTT0-VE
ANMOL TSLT -DNIdINNG ILININGD 69800-+¢
T/S-S/VIVINTY 1NIL JINVES 0ZX0Z 2L800-1T
LYHINID 41524 2/ TE0 NYHL AY3S T8L00-vZ
Td3" AN dLSOY 2L TED NYHL AN3S £8£00-+¢
$ALON 335 -SISYHOUND SNOIYYA S9L00-FE
S3ILON 33S -53ISYHDIEN SNOIYYA §9£00-¥C
$ILON 335 -SISYHOUN SNOIYYA S9L00-7E
HSYM3IAT %8 Y3IMOHS "43NT THWISNI 86900-72
d38 $AS NOILDIANISIA AN -d1S2Y ST900-72
LNI¥d ILIHM SNOTIVD § (S) 65900-t2

1d3Y¥ AN dLSDY PZTTED NUML AY3S #r900-72
AVYHINID dESOH PZTTZ0 NYHL AY3S 9¥900-1¢
TLINAd LINDTdY D34NISIQ AN-d1SDY £0900-1¢
NOILINYILSNOD -T¥LNIY ¥31S4INNG 90900-7T
JILIHINGD AN TYLINIY INIL 0TX0T £9500-12
1Sd Q00T LIYINOD TA §°S 05500-¥2

(S#) .07 X 8/5 A0ON (0T) 0ES00-vT

HIAMIAAS $HILVIH LNTL ISYHIUAd 6E500-FT
$3LON 335 -SASYHIYND SNOIYYA 0Z500-FT
$3ILON 335 -SISYHDIHN SNOINYA 0Z500-7T
ISYINGNS .9 S60'TLTE-dN LOATd £I500-¥C
A} NI44NIA TLLSNIFS LY TY2ILD3T13 £LER00-1E
YILSNOW NIHZNIN MIN $0Od ONIdId 9E400-¥Z
LIANYTY T4V T#4317H X8I0 SZr00-4T
YILNI-NOILYTIVASNI WILSAS AN 9ZH00-¥C
LyH4IN3D 418D T TTI0 N¥HL AY3S Z8EQD-1E
T LIWAd LNIWIDVIdIY AN -dLSIY 67E00-¥T
SILON 335 -SISYHIEN SNOIYVA LTE00-¥T
NOILY18Y TIVM NIAD ONY HONOYL T£Z00-%2
TAVI ANDNYL ANYL QH 0TX,9 3SOH L£200-vT
Sova ' (MOT13A) ¥VE ANVYS 0TZ00-7C
A¥IANIA TYO00-¥E

LYTHAVT D OTAIYD 05 X .9 3SOH TH000-%T
LdNIA X NYD TIVIAYS 9 HA1dVYaY T000-¥Z
WY 9 X LdNd ¥ ¥31dvaV Tv000-¥2

WNd diNIL Y04 LINANGD NYY-1S JY 8600072
S3LON 335 -5ISVHDUNd SNOIYYA 95000t
LaN N X ¥4310N0D £ 9780 9 IdAL EE000-72

80GE 222D Aed vZ/YT/S0
90SE  PBYd Aed  #Z/60/Y0
TOSE  DI2YD Aed ¥2/60/v0
€0SE ™Iy Aed vZ/€0/¥0
£0S€  PBYD Aed vT/E0/%0
L0L 4233 Ard tZ/T0/¥0
0L oy Aed vZ/10/%0
£0L D3Yg Aeg vZ/T0/¥0
00SE By Aed vZ/12/€0
667E  MI3YD Aed vZ/ST/E0
86rE  M8YD Aeg vZ/ST/E0
LBYE  HPRYD Aed v¢/ST/E0
L6¥E  DPRyD Aed vZ/ST/€0
SevE  DPSUdAed  pT/TT/E0
PEYE  I2YJ Aed vZ/TT/€0
Z6PE  I3YD Aed ¥Z/90/€0
T6PE 23y Aed vT/S0/€0
I6VE  DII3YD Aeg v2/S0/€0
06YVE 203y Aed vZ/S0/€0
S0L  »yEYd Aed vz/62/20
S0L  DI9YD Aed ¥2/62/20
BYE B Aed vZ/L2/70
L8YE  DP3YD Aed vz/2z/To
S8PE  DIBY) Aed ¥Z/22/20
PEYE MBUdAed  $Z/7E/T0
Y8YE  ByUEyd Aed v2/22/20
E8YE  DPYD Aed vZ/vT/e0
78PE  MPayd Aed ¥Z/¥T/70
0L P8y Aed ¥Z/80/70
BLYE  PIYD Aed ¥2/90/20
8LVE  DPBY) Aeg v¥Z/IE/T0
LLVE  DPRYD Aed ¥Z/1€/10
9/pE  DP/YD Aed ¥Z/92/10
9LpE  DPBYD Aeg ¥Z/92/10
9/ HRUYDARd  +Z/9Z/T0
9LvE  BIRUYD Aed ¥Z/9z/10
SLFE  2PIYD Aed YT/ LT/T0
0L P3Yyd Arg ¥Z/0T/10
TLVE  PI8YD Aed ¥Z/50/10

il

YZ0Z/1E/S nay3 sasuadxg pue Sanuanay qLA
Aruouyiny [edpiunipy

T¢LidvD 41S0d
IVLIdVD 4150
IVLIdYD d1S2d
TVLIdVYI d1SD¥
V1Y d1S2d
TYLIdVYD d1S0%
VLAY 4157
T¥LIdv3 41504
TVLIdYD d152Y
TvLidvd 41504
IVLIdVD 4150
VLY 41524
IVLIdYD d15S0d
IVLIdVYD 1S4
VLAY 41524
TYLIdVD d1S0%
IVLIdYD 41524
T LIdvD 415048
TLIdVD d152%
TYLIdVI d1S2¥
TVLIdYD d1Sod
LAY d1SOY¥
TWLdYD d1SOd
WLdYD 1504
TVLIdYD 41504
VLY 415"
TYLIdVD 4150y
IVLidYD 41524
TeLidv2 4152y
TYLIdVD d15Dd
IVLidvD 41504
IVLIdYD d150Y
IYLId¥D 41504
TYLIdVD d150d
Te.LIdvD 41504
TVLIdVD d1S0d
IVLIGYD 4180
Tv1idv2 41S0d

SOST-6Z%-£L0
S0S8T-6Z¥-£L0
S0ST-62¥-L0
SOST-62+-L0
S0ST-62¢-L0
SOST-6T¥-L0
SOST-6ZY-L0
S0ST-62%-L0
S0S9¥-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-6Z1-£L0
S0ST-6ZP-L0
S0ST-62¥-L0
S0ST-6Z%-L0
S0ST-62¢-L0
S0ST-6Z¥-LO
S0ST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-6EV-LO
S0ST-62F-L0
SOST-6Cv-LO
SOST-6CP-LO
S0ST-6Tv-LO
S09T-6LP-L0
S0S8T-67-£0
S09T-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-6Z¥-L0
SOST-6Z%-£L0
SOST-6Z%-£L0
SOST-8Z¢-£0
SOST-62¥-£0
S0ST-6Z¥-£0
S0ST-62¥-£0
S0ST-6ZF-£0
9091-6Z7-L0
S0ST-6¢F-L0
SOST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-6T¥-LO
S0SI-6Z¢¥-£0
50ST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-671-20




¥ Jo ¥ 33ed

YTy © 0 Bunesado N
‘85590892 ST asuadg jeded
00°0L8'TT ELNAD HOLdIDYILNI HIFUDYILSIHD 9T500-1Z BBYE 2{39YD Aeg ve/iefze VLY H33YD YILSIHD 00LE-62¥-L0
00'SZE'ES CLNAD HOL4IDYTLINI HITUIYILSIHD LLEDO-PZ 08FE  »23yD Aed YT/VI/T0 1YLV %3342 YILSTIHD 00LE-6CF-L0
00°0¥EDZ TLNAD HOL1d3ADYIINI HIFHOYILSIHD 9LE00-HT O8FE  403Y3 Aeg ¥T/vE/T0 TYLEdYD 334D H3LSIHD 00LE-620-L0
00°'eCtT A0S NVD d1SJY ¥Z¥TH0 NYHL AH3S SYTTO-VT 809E 93Y3 Aed vT/vT/S0 VA0S JILSNVYD - d1S0Y 0ZST-6CF-L0

o

Ye0Z/1E/9 niys sosuzdxg pue sanuanldy i
Auoyny fediuniy



90002 30 ‘NOLONIHSYM "M'N 'INNIAY MHOA M3IN SELL "SLOILIHOYY 40 LNLILSNI NYIIINY 3IHL
1Y . NOLLIOS E86L AV . INSWAYS ¥OS 3 1WDI4ILHZ) ONY NOILYDINddY . 2029 INIWNDOA WY

PEAUOY SIL J3pUN JODBJUOY JO JAUMQ BY) JO S)yBl AUE 0} aoipnfa.d
NouIm a.e Jus wAed Jo aoueydoooe pue JuswAed ‘aouenss ‘UIBI3Y paweu JojoenuoD)
a3y 0} Ajuc ajqeded st 93141430 INNOWY 4L 3|qe ow@c jou si 3yedyag sy |

//;ﬁﬁmw\m ‘3Lva @ g ‘A9

N /7
NS ET A 7,
.//.JIV.' and 4, ...o,v\\.“ usauibug
N:..r bvo. O/) u,wn.uoﬁuﬁunm Junolwe sy} Woy sisyip pelyuad Junowe i uoheue|dxs yoepy)
= % Q3141130 INNOWY

"A31411430 INNOWY 33 Jo JuawAed oy Pajiua s Jojoeguo) aly

PUB 'SJUSWINJO(T 19BAUOD au) yym BOUBPIOOIR Ul ST 3IOAA 3L Jo AJijenb ay} 'paresipul
se passalboud sey yiop ayy 12199 pue uoneuuour ‘abpapmouy SJoauibug aw fo 1594
3L O} jelp JBUMQO BY) 0} SaYLAD J9aulbua 2y} ‘uope|dde aaoge ay) Bursudwoo ejep
A4} PUB SUOIIBAI3SQO 8)|S-UO UC paseq ‘SluaWINDOQ 10BIUOD BY) LM B0UBPIODOE U|

INIWAV 404 JLVIIHILYID S.433INIONT

- vy - A
. L 202 20 N\..)m_\\w Sa11dx8_yoissiwwon Ay . o=~ .
29y, S S 1020 © QYT | 240 deon 4Z/52/5 = 7 e
T 5 N0 SO PR Ve
% RETES : -
1 e Ry o sep 82 SIU1 9W 9J0j3q 01 LIOMS PUE PAQUSANS = .

(9 aur ssa) ¢ aur) ﬂa\—ﬂ M} ‘%OF DMOI<I O 071 'serbojouyoa | wonysul “H0LOVHEINOD
00'886'9 3 FDVNIVLIY SN1d ‘HSINIH OL IINVIVE 6 # V—ONIU
0027911 $ 3Nd INJWAVd INIHAND 8 . 'anp mou s ualay

e (e180U4a0 snomald woy g aur) \v - <7 uMOUS .EmE>m§m—,_mLx<Em "JBUMO 3y} WOy paaeoal syuawAed pue panssi
00°SE5'98 LNIWAVd ¥04 SILVOIHIL¥ID SNOIATNd SSTT 2 mw 4 siam NGB A@bhafoqngnomaid uoim o, siom 1oy Jopesuon o kg oied
(Im0L § aur ssa| ¢ aur) == Us3G SABY SjUNOWE |IB Jey) 'Sjuanoog 19euon ay LA a2uepiodoe U pajajdwos
0021250z 8 3OVYNIVIIY SSI1 A3NYVYI TVLOL 9 uaaq sey juawAed Joj uonesiddy siy Aq pasanco HOM 243 J3ljag pue uogeuLoyul
(€029 Jo | uwnog ut jejo ‘abpapmouy sjo0enu0n) aly 401529 ay) 0} 12y sayuan d0penuo) paubisiapun ay |
00B¥L0L  § 10 45 + BG 8uUI7) beURIAY [RI0 L (000se's) s S19010 BBUBLS Aq sbueys jaN
(£0£9 uo 4 uwnjop) 00°00%'9L ) 00705421 $ SIVIOL
[BUSIEW PRIOIS JO Y, g
(8029 uo 3+qQ uwnjoQ)
0087401 § MHOM pajaldwod Jo %60 e
SHOVNIVLIY §

(oo uo 9 uwnog) 00°00v'9} $ 00°0sL'2L $ |y20e/6Liz L )
00°096'vLZ  $ 31v0d OL G3¥OLS 7 3LITdNOD TVLOL ¥ panoiddy ayeg Jaquinp
0000Z'Llz % 3LVA OL WNS LOVYLINOD € YIUOW SIL1 panddy
{00°089'€) $ siapiQ abueyy Aq abueys joN Z IWLIOL
ooosg'viz ¢ WNS LOVYINOD TYNIDNO L Jaumg Aq syuow snojaaud

SNOILONd3a SNOLLIgay Ul panoudde siapip abueyn
‘payoepe s ‘£0.49 Juawnsoq vy “@3ys uonenunuon AHYWANS ¥30H0 IONVYHD
FOBAUD 2} Uiim UoRIETITDQ U1 'MOjaG UMOUYS Se Wae Joj 3pew S| uojeoyddy ININAVd HO4 NOILYDINddY S HOLIVHINOD
‘41VA LOVHINOD £L261 30 YiemaN

D 402 2UNS "YQ [epuaunguon 1z} S00E9 OW ‘pleius)sayn

sndweg aanoaxg BUBISUYD 3AY pIEppO9) 0gg

fopeauon [ ‘ON 103roxyd "OU| S3jeoSSsY iuoUUsy 071 ‘sa1Bojouyda | wuoynysu
s Josuibuz (433NION3) IA “NOYH

Jaauibug D

¥e0e/LL/S - veoe/velz ‘0L doid3d £202-SSDD 0N 1oejuo) 08€61 Vd “1=33s8y) 159

Jaumo ] Mid l|0_d 0851
-0} uonnguisig ¥ ‘ON NOLLYDIddY Jojdaousu] ¥aain 491Sa4D T 1 03roxd Ruoyiny Jeddiunyy uaysog 1SE3 Q]

240 | 39vd (apts @ssanal uo suononJisuy) <049 INJWND20A VIV

INIWAVd ¥04 F1VII4IL¥ID ANV NOILLVOITddV



06 096'PLT 5

05 03E'8LL H

Ivi0L 0005196 $ IVLOL DO0Se'Y0T H TCIOL LOVHLNGOD
- s
0eo00's 0 ooon'e s - S 00°00C8 31000009 g 943 ITOD-LLOD Ul RLe1e) Suidanm e (oD oy 1300 TRUSIIDDY QD
- $10t - S - B - s - H oo’ UHIISULLT -] 1EISY) pUe [Esae 10D 1L
- s|ot - St - S - g - g o+ 8 2 Woyy SUQRGARYdSY BACWDY i
[REETA §} 098} 000Sv'E [ 047008's LTI ogosLe $ 1000 $| 0054 noy B
0000572 [ 00005 L 5TV 00°00G 8 [t 000008 $|ooocst S| ogow (OB (pEe 150 ‘om0 ] g
'9j0(dwo eak4 “Bunai QUNSSAIL JQYuEp
00'000's sloe 00005 St elaRvvI=4A STk 80°000°G ${00605'C g 0oz Sunoigy adig ¥
- §| 00 - 3 " H 00003 g | ooz £i 00¢ SUAWSTESNaY (B E g
- $(o0 - € - g P
. anne anfsues),
§1c0000% 3 PTIEABICT DU UORODLUGT-] [E19JET
T 3100 - % - 5 »
- 5 o000y S 1BI3E] .9 1o ¢ Jo Buiur odiy 208 -Ul-paIng
00'09E'50L S1Zl%e 00°Q8E’soL E|2715C ] - 5 . £
. . N ., SPECH MUSUMS) UM
[+]
0°c00'g0L 3| 00008 % | oo0se 30d 7210 BULT 061y 298 oe ot
ooeo9’ 51 02E - g 0o'go9E S JZg z
80000'Z $ 10005 g | 800y eme sames Amwes g pue b @s5A3fa | |
(AT § | 008E’S - s e0°052°cH $ [05ES L
00°00S'eL s 0081 3§ 00°006% amas LBIUBS b7 asjaia) pue uea|s
i
NOISNI1X3 221d ALLLNYND)
3LYWLLST [NFHEND 3LYINILSS SNCIATYd WYLOL 2NN aig MUOM 40 NOILaINOS3q T
SIV.LOL QILITEWOD KHOM
fpouyiny Rdioungy USYsSOS) 158 THIANAMO .
Yene/ezis “ALva
YEOZTILLIS - YZOTIVZIE, ‘O0NSd EC02-S500 TON 123roud
T "ON JLVINILST INSNAV




May 28, 2024
EGMAU23003

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE:  Payment Application #4 Recommendation
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair, Contract No. CCSS-2023

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Contractor, Insituform Technologies, LLC, has submitted the fourth invoice for work completed for the subject
project. We have reviewed the work-in-progress, including cured-in-place pipe lining of 24" pipes within Township roads,
pipe grouting, and manhole pressure grouting, and we confirm that the described work has been completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #4 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $117,677.00. Overall, the contract is about 99.7% complete.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Myt

Michagl U. Ellis, PE
Associate Vice President

/ela A

Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #4
Payment Estimate #4

cC: Shivon Shiwpal, Insituform Technologies

Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451
Newark, DE 19713

www.pennoni.com
Page 1 of 1



Dana Gieder

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

CCinterceptor, approved.

Dave Ware

Finance Director

East Goshen Township
dware@eastgoshen.org
610-692-7171

Begin forwarded message:

David Ware

Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:24 PM

Dana Gieder

Fwd: CCSS-2023 Payment Application #4

mime-attachment.jpg; 2024-05-28_Payment App #4 Recommendation Package.pdf

From: Erika Addison <eaddison@pennoni.com>
Date: May 28, 2024 at 1:10:26 PM EDT

To: Mark Miller <mmiller@eastgoshen.org>
Cc: Michael Ellis <MEllis@pennoni.com>, David Ware <dware@eastgoshen.org>, Derek Davis

<ddavis@eastgoshen.org>, Shivon Mohabir <sshiwpal@aegion.com>
Subject: CCSS-2023 Payment Application #4

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Payment Application #4 recommendation package for Insituform for the
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair project. We recommend payment in the amount of

$117,677.00.

Thanks,
Erika

Erika Addison, EIT

Pennoni

Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713

Direct: +1 302-351-5263

www.pennoni.com | eaddison@Pennoni.com

Digital tools that transform projects!




AREA CCD E10

6327471

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-¢198

Date: June 10, 2024

To: East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: PUC Fine

The PUC cited the Municipal Authority $500.00, claiming that we did not
attend the pre-construction meeting with Brubacher Excavating for the
installation of the water line main along Strasburg Road. However, prior to
the meeting, | met with the project superintendent as | always do. The
PWD televised the sewer and marked the main and each lateral, as well as
our storm sewer; and that is the reason { did not attend their meeting.
Unfortunately, they struck a buried cable which automatically notified the
PUC, who then requested a copy of the pre-con. Since they did not see us
in attendance, they fined the Authority. | reached out to Patrick and asked
him to investigate the matter.

| have attached a copy of the penalty invoice, along with a statement from
Brubacher on how well we work with them.



Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Harrisburg, PA 17120
ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY INVOICE

EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUNI AUTH
Attn: Mark Milier

1580 PAOLI PIKE

West Chester, PA 19380

TO RECEIVE PROPER CREDIT FOR YOUR
PAYMENT, REMOVE THE BOTTOM PART
OF THIS INVOICE AT THE PERFORATION
AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

FOLD AND CUT HERE

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER
05-22-2024 042426-007346
FISCAL YEAR

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

« Carefully Read All Enclosed information
+ Use Return Envelope Provided

+ Make Check Payable to:
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
DAMAGE PREVENTION

400 NORTH STREET

HARRISBURG, PA 17120

RETURN THIS PCRTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUNI AUTH
Altn: Mark Miller

1580 PAOQLI PIKE

Weslt Chester, PA 19380

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER
05-22-2024 042426-007346
FISCAL YEAR

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

| PAY THIS AMOUNT WITHIN 30 DAYS

$500.00 |

Attn: Damage Prevention Seclion



o~ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA R
PUC PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION Rerer 10 o1
400 NORTH STREET, HARRISBURG, PA 17120

LA PR UTLRT COABASS0n

May 22, 2024

EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUNI AUTH
Attn: Mark Milier

1580 PAOLI PIKE

Woesl Chester, PA 19380

Re: Notification of Damage Prevention Investigator Report

To whom it may concern,

We are writing to inform you that your company, EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUN) AUTH, has been identified as a
stakeholder in an alleged violation report (AVR) that the Pennsylvania One Call System (POCS) provided to the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission (Commission) for investigation. The AVR concerns alleged violations of the Underground Ulility Line Protection Law, Act of
Qctober 30, 2017, P.L.806, No. 50 (hersinafter referred to as "Act 507}, 73 P.S. §§ 176, et seq,, in connection with the following incident:

s Case No. 042426 - Line strike in EAST GOSHEN TWP, CHESTER County on October 16, 2023 near E STRASBURG RD. The
incident resulted in damage to an underground facility owned by Verizon. (Related POCS Ticket Nos.: 202303983553, 20232270845,

20232420909, 202326126186, 20232892083 and 20232892129.)

A Damage Prevention Investigator (DP1) of the Commission was assigned to investigate the allegations made in the AVR
and prepared a report to the Damage Prevention Committee (DPC). Enclosed is the DPI Report, which contains the DPI's findings and

recommendations.
In response to the DP| Report, you must choose one (1) of the following options:

1. Accept the findings and administrative penalty contained in the DPI Report by remitling payment of the administrative
penalty using the enclosed invoice within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter. If the DPI Report recommends mandatory

training, you will recelve a separate letter with further instructions.

2. Reject the DPI Report and present your case before the DPC at a future DPC Meeting. To reject the DPI Report, you must
inform the DPC in writing within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter by first class mail at the address provided below or
by email at damageprevention@pa.gov. You wili receive notice of the date, time and location of the DPC Meeting,

If you fail io respond to the D] Report within thirly (30) days of the dale of this letter, then this malter will be placed on the DPC's
meeting agenda and voted upon by the DPC in your absence.

If you have any queslions, please contact damagepreventicn@pa.gov or call 717-787-6489,

Sincerely,

Sara Locke

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Enclosures



A~ COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA I
PUC PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION wereR To o1
400 NORTH STREET, HARRISBURG, PA 17120

2} REK VTARY COMREETR

May 22, 2024

Investigation

Investigator name: Smith, Amanda Incident date: 10/16/23 11:15 AM
Case Number: 042426 Was 911 called? No Did damage occur? Yes

Site of Alleged Violation: E STRASBURG RD Coordinates: None
EAST GOSHEN TWP, CHESTER Country
Near CHRISTINE LN and SPRING HOUSE LN

What type of underground facility was damaged? Telecom Distribution

Contractor/Excavator:  Shawn Blanchard, Brubacher Excavating inc, 825 Reading Rd, Bowmansville, PA, 17507
Submitted rep_ort? Yes Is PA One Call member? Yes

Project Owner:  Maureen Sopko, Aqua PA, 700 W Sproul Rd, Springfield, PA, 19064
Submitted report? Yes [s PA One Call member? Yes

Facility Owner:  Brett Jones, Verizon, Verizon c/o Brett Jones 321 Berkstone Dr,, Harrisburg, PA, 17112
Submitted report? Yes is PA One Call member? Yes

Designer: JACK LINDBERGER, CHESTER VALLEY ENGINEERS, 83 CHESTNUT RD, Paoli, PA, 19301
Submitted report? No  Is PA One Call member? Yes

Other:  Wesley Payne, CROWN CASTLE, 1500 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, PA, 15317
Submitted report? No  Is PA One Cali member? Yes

Other:  Mark Miller, EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUN} AUTH, 1580 PAOLI PIKE, West Chester, PA, 19380
Submitted report? No  Is PA One Call member? Yes

20232612616 / Routine / 09/18/23, 01:33 PM (Brubacher Excavaling Inc), 20232892128/ Emergency /
10/16/23, 11:40 AM (Brubacher Excavating Inc), 20232892083 / Emergency / 10/16/23, 11:34 AM (Brubacher
Excavaling Inc), 20232420909 / Complex Project / 08/30/23, 09:08 AM {Brubacher Excavating Inc),
20232270545 { Design / 08/15/23, 08:27 AM (CHESTER VALLEY ENGINEERS), 20230393553/ Design /

02/08/23, 05:22 PM (CHESTER VALLEY ENGINEERS)

Ticket Information:

Other Investigations Related by Tickef: None
Synopsis of the events that led to the damaged facility:
Incident occurred on 10/16/2023 at 11:15 AM, al East Strasburg Road, East Goshen Township, Chester County.

Two communications lines were hit,

Verizon submitted an Alleged Violation Report (AVR) on 01/19/2024, in response to the AVR request letter sent 01/02/2024. Their AVR states,
"Verizon responded late to the Routine ticket 20232612616, the Verizon lines were not marked prior to the start of excavation, When the
alleged damage occured, Verizon dispatched a technician to the site where the lines were marked. No damage was indicated by the Verizon

locator and no repair tickets were received for this incident.”

Brubacher Excavating Inc submitted an AVR on 10/18/2023. Their AVR stales, "Unmarked Hils- Aqua E. Strasburg & Springhouse Lane 3 hits
in same intersaction: Eiectric line- {possibly a dead line)- just pinched the line- 3' depih (3" black conduit with red sftripe) Communications line
{home owner reporied no internet)- depth- 1°4” (direct bury- 14" orange coax line) Communication line (possibly Comcast}- depth- 1' depth First
2 hits were within 15 min of each other and 14' apart. put all 3 hits on one ticket”. Photos were submitted, but do not appear to include an

orange commuunication mark,

Aqua PA submitted an AVR on 10/26/2023. Their AVR staies, "Aqua Contractor Brubacher Excavating, unmarked hits at E Strasburg &
Springhouse Lane. 3 hits in same intersection: Electric line - (possibly a dead line) just pinched the fine - 3' depth (3" black conduit with red
stripe) Communications line (home owner reported no internet) depth 1'4" (direct bury - 1/2" crange coax line) Communications line {possibly
Comocast) depih 1" First 2 hils were within 15 minutes of each other and 14' part. Put all 3 hils on one ticket".



An AVR was not requested from the designer Chester Valley Engineers.

The electric line hit that was reported on 2 of the AVRSs, is for a different date and unrelated to the communication lines. PECO reported by
email, "Brubacher did hit us but on the 13th, not the 16th and the address you have is also incorrect. We did submit an AVR for this damage."

Unable to determine who owned the communication lines that were hit. Verizon responded to the location of the line hits and reported there was
no damage and no repair tickets for their line. Comcast responded "CLEAR. NO FACILITIES OR FACIL NOT INVOLVED" to all tickets related
to the case. No additional communication providers reported on the tickets, Therefore, unable to determine who was fault and did not access
any violations for the communication line hits.

Violations:

VERIZON PENNSYLVANIA LLC-

-Section 2(5)(v) — Failed to respond to a routine One Call ticket. Recommendation: Education required, and penalty applied.

-Section 2(5)(vill) — Failed to participate in preconstruction meetings for a complex project or as described in Section 5(3). Ticket 20232420908,
Recommendation: Education required, and penalty applied.

CROWN CASTLE -

-Section 2(4) — Failed to respond to designer’s request for information within 10 business days. Ticket 20232270545, Recommendation:
Education required, and penalty applied.

-Section 2(4) — Failed to respond to designer’s request for information within 10 business days. Ticket 20230393553, Recommendation:
Education required, and penalty applied.

EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUNI AUTH -ﬁNo prior Violations) %%
--Section 2(5)(viii) — Failed to participate in preconstruction meetings for a complex project or as described in Section 5(3). Ticket
20232420809. Recommendation: Education required, and penalty applied.

Amount of property damage: None Impact on public: None
Entity out of compliance: Verizon Did cause damage?: No
Education requirements: Designer?: No Excavator?: No Facility Owner?: Yes Project Owner?: No

Compliance Violzalions:

Ticket Factor Total
Section Status Number Offense Penalty Factor Penalty Penalty
2(5){v) Failed to respond to a routine One  Proposed 20232612616 Subsequent $2,000.00 0% $0.00  $2,000.00
Call ticket
Recommendation: Education is required.
2(5)(viii) Failed to attend a complex project Proposed 20232420909 Subsequent $2,000.00 0% $0.00  $2,000.00
meeting or respond "clear” to the
complex project ticket as noted in
section 5(3)
Recommendation: Education is required.
Totals $4,000.00 $0.00  $4,000.00
Previous Violations:
Violation Accepted Education Total
Number Non-compliant Entity Incident Date Date Requirements Sections Penalty
035253-006529 Verizon 11/07/22 12:04 PM 2113724 2(5)(v) Subsequent $5,000.00

$2,500.00; 2(5){viii)
. Subsequent $2,500.00
036606-006533 Verizon 2/21/23 10:30 AM 2/13/24 2(5)(viil) Subsequent $7,500.,00
$2,500.00; 2(5)(v)
Subsequent $2,500.00;
6.1(3) Subsequent
$2,500.00
036707-006525 Verizon 11/03/22 1:30 PM 2/13/24  Facility Owner 2(5)(viii) Subsequent $7,500.00
$2,500.00; 2(5)(v)
Subsequent $2,500.00;

2(5)(v) Subsequent
$2,500.00

036801-006360 VERIZON PA LLC 3/02/23 1:30 PM 12/12/23 2(5)(v) Subsequent $2,500.00
$2,500.,00

039706-006784 Verizon 6/22/23 5:03 PM 2/13/24 2(5)(viii) Subsequent $2,500.00

$2,500.00



En'tily'out of compliance: CROWN CASTLE Did cause damage?: No
Education requirements: Designer?: No Excavator?: No Facility Owner?: Yes Project Owner?: No

Compliance Violalions:

Ticket Factor
Section Status Number Offense Penalty Factor Penalty
2(4) Failed to respond to Designer's request Proposed 20232270545 1st Offense $250.00 0% $0.00
for information within 10 Business Days
Recommendation: Education is required.
2(4) Failed to respond to Designer's request Proposed 20230393553 1st Offense $250.00 0% $0.00
for information within 10 Business Days
Recommendation: Education is required.
Totals $500.00 $0.00
Previous Violations:
Violation Accepted Education
Number Non-compliant Entity Incident Date Date Requirements Sections
027422-005884 CROWN CASTLE 11/10/21 10:00 AM 8/08/23 2(4) 1st Offense $250.00
Entity out of compliance: EAST GOSHEN TWP/EAST GOSHEN MUNI AUTH Did cause damage?: No
Education requirements: Designer?: No Excavator?: No Facility Owner?: Yes Project Owner?: No
Compliance Violalions:
Ticket Factor

Section Status Number Offense Penalty Factor Penalty
2(5)(viil) Failed to attend a complex project Proposed 20232420909 1st Offense $500.00 0% $0.00

meeting or respond "clear” to the

complex project ticket as noted in

section 5(3)
Recommendation: Education is required.
Totals $500.00 $0.00

Previous Violalions:
No Previous Violations

Name of Investigator: Smith, Amanda Date completed: 03/05/24 01:55 PM

Name of Supervisor: Locke, Sara Date completed: 04/06/24 12:27 PM

Total
Penalty

$250.00

$250.00

$500.00

Total
Penalty

$250.00

Total
Penalty

$500.00

$500.00



B A a
-+- .
BRUBACHER

Insight. On Site”’

To whom it may concern,

East Goshen Twp. is one of the only townships that does video and gives accurate mark-outs for
their sewer lines. They always have their utilities marked out before the legal dig date. Brubacher has
been working with East Goshen Twp. for multiple years on various projects and has never had an
issue with their mark-outs. Brubacher and East Goshen Twp. always have a phone call about where
the project will be starting, the route the project will take, and the duration of the project. The
township supervisor visits the site multiple times during construction to make sure our crews have
the information and mark out that they need. It has been a pleasure working with them on all our

projects.

Sincerely,

Steve Luckenbill

Utilties Superintendent BRUBACHER

M 610.823.4605 O 717.445.4571 Insight. On Site.

www.Brubacher. net

825 Reading Road | PO Box 528 | Bowmansville, PA 17507 | P 717-445-4571 | www.brubacher.net



